
From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
To: "Jim Carro"
Cc: "Michele McSweeney"; "Walt Pierce"; "Fred Hoffman"; "Francisco Macuer"; Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; De,

Sukla, Env.Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Western Forge & Flange Albany Follow Up
Date: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:00:47 AM
Importance: High

Hi Jim -

These documents are related to soil / groundwater investigation and clean-up and will be handled by
our Site Remediation Group. Donna Drogos is the program manager. This site has not been officially
transferred to her group.

Prior to transferring this site to the Site Mitigation Group, all data and information regarding the facility
site closure should be reviewed and approved.

I will advise to hold off implementing any additional work at the site. We have not completed our review
of all the documents submitted for the site.

Susan L . Hugo
CUPA Program Manager
Alameda County
Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
Phone (510) 567-6780; Fax (510) 337-9335
e-mail: susan.hugo@acgov.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Carro [mailto:jim@cdms.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:41 AM
To: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
Cc: 'Michele McSweeney'; 'Walt Pierce'; 'Fred Hoffman'; 'Francisco Macuer'; Firth, Daniel, Env. Health;
De, Sukla, Env.Health
Subject: Re: Western Forge & Flange Albany Follow Up

Hi Susan,

Thank you for you reply on the status of our report.  We await your formal response.

In an effort to keep the project advancing forward we have moved to the next step of clean up knowing
that it would probably not deviate much from the County's plan as it relates to soil clean up.  Our plan
is to remove the potential contaminated soil based on the recent sampling results.  I have attached a
one-page plan of the excavation work that will commence on Wednesday, January 21, 2009.

Can you please take a moment to review the plan to make certain that there are no reason not to
proceed with this step.  Please let me know your thoughts.

The County is also welcome to observe this excavation.
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On Jan 20, 2009, at 9:52AM, Hugo, Susan, Env. Health wrote:

> Hi Jim -
>
> Just an update - ACDEH is completing review of the document. 
> Response letter will be issued by January 23, 2009.
>
> Thanks
>
> Susan L . Hugo
> CUPA Program Manager
> Alameda County
> Department of Environmental Health
> 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
> Alameda, CA 94502-6577
> Phone (510) 567-6780; Fax (510) 337-9335
> e-mail: susan.hugo@acgov.org
>
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
> Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 1:02 PM
> To: 'Jim Carro'
> Cc: Michele McSweeney; Walt Pierce; Fred Hoffman; Francisco Macuer;
> Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; De, Sukla, Env.Health
> Subject: RE: Western Forge & Flange Albany Follow Up
>
> Hi Jim,
>
> Just confirming that ACDEH is in receipt of the attached document. 
> We have not reviewed the subject document.
>
> ACDEH will issue a response to the submitted document by January 20,
> 2009.
>
> Thanks
>
> Susan L . Hugo
> CUPA Program Manager
> Alameda County
> Department of Environmental Health
> 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
> Alameda, CA 94502-6577
> Phone (510) 567-6780; Fax (510) 337-9335
> e-mail: susan.hugo@acgov.org
>
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Jim Carro [mailto:jim@cdms.com]
> Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 2:42 PM
> To: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
> Cc: Michele McSweeney; Walt Pierce; Fred Hoffman; Francisco Macuer
> Subject: Western Forge & Flange Albany Follow Up
>

mailto:jim@cdms.com


> Hi Susan,
>
> I have prepared a follow up memo to your November 20, 2008 letter on
> the subject site.  Please see the attachment and confirm that you were
> able to retrieve.
>
> Thanks and have a Happy Holiday.
>
>
> Jim Carro
> Chemical Data Management Systems
> 6515 Trinity Court, Suite 201
> Dublin, CA  94568
> website:www.cdms.com
> Tel: 925-551-7300
> jim@cdms.com
>
>
>
>

Jim Carro


